
 

 

 
Agenda for Community Fund Panel 
Tuesday, 19th March, 2019, 9.30 am 
 
Members of Community Fund Panel 
Councillors: D Barrow (Chairman), P Carter, D Hull, G Jung, 
D Key and M Rixson  

 
Venue: Clyst Room, Blackdown House, Honiton 

 
Contact: Chris Lane; 

01395 517544; email clane@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
Tuesday, 12 March 2019 
 
 
 
1 Public speaking   

 Information on public speaking is available online. 
 

2 Minutes of previous meeting - 5 February 2019  (Pages 3 - 4) 

3 Apologies   

4 Declarations of interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 
declarations of interest 
 

5 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online. 
 

6 Confidential/exempt item(s)   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the Press) have 
been excluded. There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt 
with in this way. 
 

7 Guidance notes for the Community Building Fund  (Pages 5 - 8) 

8 Kilmington Village Hall  (Pages 9 - 47) 

9 Yarcombe Village Hall  (Pages 48 - 69) 

10 Bicton Recreation Room  (Pages 70 - 127) 

11 Chardstock Village Hall  (Pages 128 - 156) 

 
 
 
 

East Devon District Council 

Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 

Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01395 516551 

Fax: 01395 517507 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

Agenda page 1

http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/
http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/matters-of-urgency/


Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, any members of the 
public are now allowed to take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and 
report on all public meetings (including on social media). No prior notification is needed but 
it would be helpful if you could let the democratic services team know you plan to film or 
record so that any necessary arrangements can be made to provide reasonable facilities for 
you to report on meetings. This permission does not extend to private meetings or parts of 
meetings which are not open to the public. You should take all recording and photography 
equipment with you if a public meeting moves into a session which is not open to the public.  
 
If you are recording the meeting, you are asked to act in a reasonable manner and not 
disrupt the conduct of meetings for example by using intrusive lighting, flash photography or 
asking people to repeat statements for the benefit of the recording. You may not make an 
oral commentary during the meeting. The Chairman has the power to control public 
recording and/or reporting so it does not disrupt the meeting. 
 
Members of the public exercising their right to speak during Public Question Time will be 
recorded. 
 
Decision making and equalities 
 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

Agenda page 2

http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL
Report of a Meeting of the Community Fund Panel held at

Knowle, Sidmouth on 5 February 2019

Present: Councillors:
Dean Barrow (Chairman)
Paul Carter
Geoff Jung
David Key

Also present: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer
Chris Lane, Democratic Services Officer

Apologies: Councillor:
Douglas Hull
Marianne Rixson

The meeting started at 9:00am and ended at 9.35am.

5 Notes of Meeting held on 13 August 2018
The notes of the meeting held on 13 August 2018 were accepted as a true record.

6 Eligibility Criteria for Crowdfund East Devon
The Engagement and Funding Officer reported on the eligibility criteria for the
Crowdfund East Devon pilot 2018/2019.

During discussions the following points were raised:
 Crowdfund East Devon funding is now live.
 There would be a workshop in the Council Chamber at Blackdown House on

Wednesday 13 February between 4-7pm on Crowdfund East Devon. 30
voluntary and community groups had already agreed to attend, along with
Council Officers and representatives of Crowdfund UK. The Engagement &
Funding Officer agreed to send an email inviting all Panel members to this
event.

 Crowdfund UK was a company commissioned by Devon County Council
(DCC), Police, EDDC and other district councils to run Crowdfund Devon.

 Applicants for funding should go to the Crowdfund UK website and fill in the
application form.

 Projects must meet a criteria where 75% of the benefits are to communities
and people within East Devon.

 If a crowdfunding applications full fund raising goals were not met then
funding would not be released.

 Applications for Crowdfund East Devon finished at the end of April.
 Those eligible could apply for a maximum of 50% of total project costs, with a

minimum of 50% of total project costs being funded from elsewhere.
 Those eligible could apply to Crowdfund East Devon for a minimum of

£2,000 and a maximum of £10,000.

RESOLVED that the eligibility criteria for Crowdfund East Devon as
presented in the report, be noted.

7 Brief Guidance Notes for Councillors

Agenda page 3

Agenda Item 2



Community Fund Panel, 5 February 2019
The Engagement and Funding Officer reported the guidance notes for reference
were as follows:

 If the project meets the eligibility criteria it should be approved and then
funded. There may be very rare cases when the Panel decide that something
that seems to meet the eligibility criteria shouldn’t be funded, clear reasons
for this would need to be recorded.

 Due to the timescales need for crowdfunding to work, decisions need to be
made within a week to ten days. We have authority from the Council to make
decisions by email in this case. Please respond to emails asking for your
decisions as soon as you can but within a week to ten days.

 The funding is allocated on a first come first served basis, once, and if, its run
out Crowdfund East Devon would close.

 To make this a success we need applications. Please publicise this funding
as far and wide as you can within your Wards, to your town and parish
councils and fellow Councillors.

8 Date of Next Meeting

Monday 4 March 2019 at 10am in the Axe Meeting Room, Blackdown House,
Honiton.

Agenda page 4



East Devon District Council
Community Building Funding
Guidance Notes
2018

Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form

The Community Building Fund- An Introduction

Each year East Devon District Council allocates a sum of money to be given in grants for
community buildings in Parish Council areas.

Always ensure you have the most up to date version of the guidance notes and application
form before applying to us.

Who can apply?

 This grants scheme is open to all multi-use community buildings within Parish
Council areas covered by East Devon District Council. Community shops in Parish
Council areas can also apply.

 Community buildings and community shops that are within an area covered by a
Town Council are not eligible to apply. So if your community building or community
shop is in an area covered by Budleigh Salterton Town Council, Exmouth Town
Council, Ottery St Mary Town Council, Axminster Town Council, Seaton Town
Council, Honiton Town Council, Sidmouth Town Council you cannot apply.

 Community buildings must be multi-use (minimum of three separate user groups),
with open community access, and owned and / or managed by the community.

 You must have permission from all the relevant bodies to carry out the project before
you apply. For example, if the Parish Council owns the building then you must have
their permission before you apply.

How much can you apply for?

Grants are available of between £1,500 and £5,000, but we will only contribute up to 1/3 of
total project costs. Total project costs cannot exceed £750,000.

Match funding should make up 2/3 of the total project costs, this should include a
contribution from your Parish Council.

We pay grants upon receipt of valid invoices and receipts. If the organisation paying for the
project is VAT registered so is able to claim back VAT, you must only claim for the net
amount (total amount minus VAT).

What projects are eligible for a grant?

Grants are available for capital projects only (not to help with running costs, routine repair or
maintenance).

Agenda page 5

Agenda Item 7



What we will fund What we will not fund
 Providing a new/ replacement

building
 Single use buildings e.g. sport club or

church
 Serious structural defects i.e. roof

and walls
 New curtains or carpets
 Ground works

 Adapting the building for disabled
access

 Kitchen refits

 Removable items such as kitchen
appliances, crockery, chairs and
tables

 Modernising/ improving outdated
facilities

 Community buildings outside of
EDDC boundaries

 Environmental/ green projects e.g.
solar panels, ground source heating,
wind turbines etc

 Community buildings in Town Council
areas

 Routine maintenance such as re-
painting.

When to apply?

Closing dates for applications are 5pm on Friday 29 June 2018 and 5pm on Friday 11
January 2019 (please bear in mind that there is only limited funding available so if all is
granted in July there will be no funding available in January). Any applications received after
the deadline will be deferred until the next round. Once the deadline is reached there is a
critical timescale, so incomplete applications will not be assessed and will be returned to the
applicant.

Please ensure that your match funding is in place before applying to us. As a general rule
this grants scheme operates as a final funder. Please be aware that other organisations and
authorities may have different timescales for their grants schemes.

How to apply?

1. Read through all of the guidance notes to ensure your application is eligible. Early
contact with us will ensure feedback for your application.

2. Fill in the application form using the guidance notes to complete the questions. Make
sure to attach all the documents specified in the application form otherwise your
application will be returned to you as incomplete.

3. Submit your application before the deadline. Do not leave applying until the last
minute.

How will we assess your application?

Once the deadline has passed all applications undergo an eligibility check. If we find that
your application is incomplete we will not proceed any further. This could include an
incomplete form, missing documentation or ineligibility against our criteria i.e. match funding.

Once your application has passed its eligibility check, all eligible application forms will be
presented to the EDDC Community Fund Panel of Councillors for decision.

Agenda page 6



The whole process takes approximately 8 weeks. You will be notified in writing whether your
application has been successful or not. Successful applicants will receive a grant offer letter
and form which must be completed within 3 months to secure the grant.

For further information:
Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle,
Station Road, SIDMOUTH, EX10 8HL Email: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk
Telephone: 01395 517569
How to complete the application form

Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form

A - Your contact details

The majority of this section is self explanatory but please note

3 The main contact will be the person contacted on all issues regarding the grant
application

B - The legal status and management of your community building

The community building must be multi-use (minimum of three separate user groups), with
open community access, and owned and/ or managed by the community.

9 Your community building should be a charity governed by a trust deed based on
either the Charity Commission approved village hall or community centre model
trusts. Whatever form of governing document is used by your hall, it must be
enclosed with your application.

10 The holding/ custodian trustees are distinct from your management committee
which runs the community building. Their details should be laid out in your
governing document.

11 The community building must be freehold or with a remaining lease of 28 years or
more.

C - About your project

17 All projects are required to provide evidence of need for the project. Letters of
support from user groups and partners would be appropriate for most projects. For
a new building, a big extension or big refurbishment project we will expect you to
have reviewed the present and likely future needs of the community, undertaking a
consultation exercise such as a survey or community consultation, and to have
held public meetings or exhibitions.

18
19

Applicants must make sure that they obtain planning and building regulation
approvals where these are required.

20 You should not start working on a project until you have received a written offer of
a grant from EDDC. Starting work before this could make your application
ineligible. EDDC would expect funded projects to be completed and grant money
claimed within a year of the grant offer.

D - Project costs and match funding

19 Grants are not available for land purchase alone, this must form part of an overall
plan to build a hall within a reasonable timescale. When land or buildings are being
purchased grants will not be awarded on a price higher than that recommended by

Agenda page 7



the District Valuer.
A grant cannot be awarded to cover costs already incurred, or contracted for,
except where fees have been paid for professional services in connection with a
project which is awarded a grant.

23 Complete the match funding table with appropriate amounts from each funder,
state whether or not it has been confirmed and a date when this has or will
happen. Any letters from funders confirming their grants should also be enclosed
with the application.
Your contribution- This should include any funds from your reserves, local
fundraising and donations.
Grant from EDDC- Grants are available of between £1,500 and £5,000, but we will
only contribute up to 1/3 of total project costs.
Grants are discretionary. Each application is considered on its merits and an offer
is dependent on the amount of money available from EDDC in any one year and
on a number of factors used to assess your application. The total amount of
funding requested usually exceeds the amount available and so even sound
projects will sometimes have to be turned down.
The shortfall is the difference between your total costs and your total match
funding including the grant requested from EDDC. You have to make clear how
you will be addressing this difference. The same applies for funding which has not
yet been approved. This grant scheme will only fund applications with the vast
majority of their match funding in place and prefer to fund schemes with all their
other funding in place.

E - Your Finances

Please enclose a copy of your latest annual accounts. We encourage community buildings
to follow good practice and generate reserves to meet the costs of unforseen costs and
emergencies. If you are holding significant reserves which are not allocated for specific
purposes please explain why you are not contributing more to this project. If you are in deficit
please explain how you are addressing this and the longer term sustainability of your
community building.

F - East Devon District Councillor comments

Please ensure you include comments about your project from your East Devon District Ward
Councillor(s). If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here:
www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/who-is-my-councillor/

G - Application Checklist

Essential Documents- Please ensure that the essential documents listed are enclosed with
the application. If these documents are not received by the deadline, your application will not
be assessed.

Optional Documents- These are a number of items which are optional for inclusion. Only
enclose additional documents if they support or provide evidence for your application.

For more information

Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle,
Station Road, SIDMOUTH, EX10 8HL

Email: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk
Telephone: 01395 517569

Agenda page 8



Name of Group: Kilmington Village Hall

Application Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the application form complete? X
Is the form signed? X

Group Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts,
constitution.

X

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the
land free-hold? X
Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve? X

Project Eligibility
Is it an admissible type of project? X
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are
admissible.

X

Is it for capital works only? X
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X

Costs Eligibility
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? X
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery

X

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X

ASSESSOR Comments:
There is a £122.33 shortfall, which they state will be gained by extra fundraising.

Agenda page 9

Agenda Item 8



Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5

ITEM Max.
Score

Score
Given

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community? 5 5
Comments:
The hall is booked 80% of the time. There are no other community buildings in the parish. They have regular
bookings from a wide variety of groups.

2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 5
Comments:
There is severe rotting at the windowsill level of the wooden supports carrying the roof structure.

3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 5
Comments:
The works are necessary for important health and safety reasons, before there is a serious structural failure
to the roof.

4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability
access)?

5 4

Comments:
The project has been well planned. Have three quotations.

5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 5
Comments:
They have all the other funds in place. Parish Council contribution is confirmed as is hall
contribution.

Total Score: 25 24

ASSESSOR Comments:
Is the only hall in the village, is well used, works are necessary for health and safety reasons.

Agenda page 10



Name of Hall:

Total Project Cost: Award Requested Recommendation

Funding Package:

Unconfirmed Funds:

Shortfall:

Priority Scoring:

Assessment Summary:

Kilmington Village Hall

£13,683.50 £

Funds Applied For or
Raised

Amount In hand? Yes, No,
or Unsuccessful

Parish Council £5,000 Yes
Hall contribution £3,000 Yes
Grant:
Axe Vale Festival Fund £1,000 Yes

Total (if we give our grant) £ 9,000

The hall is well used by various user groups. It is the only hall in the village and is
regularly used. The project is to replace the roof supports and the windows, which
are severely rotting. If they continue to rot it would cause serious issues with the
roof.

ITEM SCORE (0-5)
1.  Need for Hall 5
2.  Need for proposed works 5
3.  Local support 5
4.  Planning of project 4
5.  Funding package 5

TOTAL SCORE: 24

£122.33

£0

£4,561.17

Agenda page 11



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2018
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form.

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to
you.

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing.
Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist
1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't

eligible for this funding.

Does your total project cost between
£4,500 and £750,000?

Yes No

Does
not

apply

Is your application to us for between
£1,500 and £5,000?
Do you have all of your match funding
from other sources in place?
Is your community building or community
shop in an area not covered by a town
council?
Is your community building or community
shop in East Devon?
If the application is for a community
building, is it used by a minimum of three
separate and distinct user groups?
Do you have permission from all the
relevant organisations and people to carry
out the project?
Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor
removable items such as chairs and
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years?
Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

No

Agenda page 12



A - Your contact details
3 Name of your community building:

Kilmington Village Hall

4 What Parish is your community building in?
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible.
Kilmington

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the
questionnaire for further information.

5 Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):
Treasurer

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS):

Agenda page 13



B - The legal status and management of your community building
8 Are you a registered charity?

Yes

No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?
291939

9 Is your governing document a....

Trust Deed

Conveyance

Lease

Charity Commission Scheme

Other - please write in below:

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

Named trustees

Parish Council

Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

Freehold

Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

Yes

No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

Agenda page 14



C - About your project
13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why

the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others.
There are no other Community Buildings in our parish. Our Village Hall is available to the whole of our
community for group or private bookings. The nearest other village halls are in Dalwood, Musbury and Whitford.

14 Please explain how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?
Our hall is booked on average 80% of the available time, and is used by people of all ages from our parish and
surrounding areas. We have regular bookings from our Pre School Group, Primary School, Badminton, Table
Tennis, Short Mat Bowls, Country Dance and Sequence Dance groups meet regularly, as does the Gardening
Club and St Giles Church, we have Moviola Cinema monthly, and also Amateur Dramatics performances, plus
private functions, wedding receptions and parties.

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine
maintenance and repair costs.
In 2015 a qualified structural engineer carried out a survey of the high level windows of Kilmington Village Hall,
the survey revealed severe rotting at the windowsill level of the wooden support posts carrying the roof structure.
The Committee Room section of the high level windows, support posts and external cladding were all renewed in
2016, with the assistance of the generous grant from EDDC. It is now necessary to replace all the remaining
posts, which are showing signs of decay, the old wooden framed single glazed windows, which are now
deteriorating, have to be removed to replace the posts, we would replace the windows with modern up to date
UPVC double glazed units matching the previous installation, and clad the external woodwork with UPVC which
would protect, waterproof, weatherproof, and eliminate the cost of painting in future. We would also replace the
two wooden single glazed lower windows in the main hall, which are ill fitting and draughty, with UPVC double
glazed units to match the upper level. While the high scaffolding is in place, we would complete the installation
of fitting eaves protectors to the remaining 15mtrs of the roof on the north side of the building. This would protect
further deterioration of the roof rafters from wet weather where the roof felt has decayed over the years. We are
proposing to carry out this work in August 2019 over a period of 2-3weeks when the hall bookings are at a
minimum. This work would greatly improve the energy efficiency and sustainability of the Hall for many years to
come.

Agenda page 15



16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make?
By completing this project we will be ensuring that the remaining 35year old decaying timber roof support posts
are all replaced before there is serious structural failure to the roof on the north side of the Hall. Replacing the
support posts, and replacing the old wooden  framed single glazed windows, both on the upper and lower level,
with UPVC double glazed units will greatly increase the energy efficiency of the Hall, and the installation of UPVC
cladding on the external woodwork will also eliminate the cost of decoration in future. Carrying out this work will
ensure that the Hall is a safe venue for our whole community to enjoy their varied activities for many years to
come.

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?
In 2015 we consulted a building surveyor, and a structural engineer, both have conducted a thorough inspection
of the property. The structural engineer’s report has strongly advised that the proposed major work is carried
out. Our Parish Council is fully supportive for us to complete this work, and will contribute towards the cost.

18 Has planning approval been given?

Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

Not required

No- If no, why not:
Because this is not new building work just renovation.

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

Yes

Not required

No- If no, why not:
Because this is renovation work.

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?
August 2019 over a period of 2 - 3 weeks

Agenda page 16

jbuckley
Text Box
The survey we had in 2015 checked the structure of the whole of the upper window level of our Hall but we could only afford to carry our the Committee Room area at that time.  This project would complete the renovation of the whole of the upper level of the building securing the safety of the roof above the windows for the foreseeable future. 


jbuckley_1
Text Box




D - Project costs and match funding
21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs?

Yes - please apply for the costs without
including the VAT you can claim back
No - please apply for the project costs inclusive
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work

Adaptation/ repair work 13000.00

Fixtures and fittings

Car park

Other (please specify below)

Professional Architect Fees

Professional Surveyor Fees Free of charge

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building
Regulations

VAT inclusive

Inflation/ contingency 1000.00

Total Cost 14000.00

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the
funding.

Agenda page 17

jbuckley_2
Text Box
X

jbuckley_3
Text Box
We would like to accept the quotation from Hounsell & Harding of £12,683.50 as they carried out they carried out the previous work in 2016, and we were extremely pleased with the efficient and professional way in which they completed the project. 
Please adapt the costs for Q22 & Q23.


jbuckley_4
Text Box
£12,683.50

jbuckley_5
Text Box
£13,683.50



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place
before applying
Grant you are requesting
from EDDC 5000.00

Your contribution 3000.00

Grant from Parish Council- is
this confirmed? 5000.00

Yes up to £5000.00

Other (please specify below
and send evidence where
possible)

1000.00

Axe Vale Festival fund

Total
14000.00

Shortfall
0.00

Agenda page 18

jbuckley_6
Text Box
£4,561.17

jbuckley_7
Text Box
£13,561.17

jbuckley_8
Text Box
£122.33

jbuckley_9
Text Box
We would need to meet the difference with extra fundraising over and above that which we regularly do.


jbuckley_10
Text Box




E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

Agenda page 19



F - East Devon District Councillor comments
24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write

their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/
Dear Pauline  I am in full support of the renovation of Kilmington Village Hall. I know this community building well
and it is a real hub within the village and used regularly by many clubs and societies; the hall is comparatively
modern compared to many village halls, although I can see without foresight it will soon fall into disrepair and
become a liability. The renovation work proposed will help maintain the general fabric of the building and I look
forward to seeing the works all completed, enabling the village hall to carry on with successfully fulfilling its role in
the community as a meeting place. Regards     Iain Chubb   Newbridges Ward Member   Transformation Portfolio
Holder   Phone 01297 35468 Mobile 07932 45 95 95 Think before you print to save energy and paper   East
DevonOn The Jurassic Coast World Heritage Site    The Jurassic Coast UNESCO World Heritage Site is
England's first natural World Heritage Site - It covers 95 miles of truly stunning coastline from East Devon to
Dorset, with rocks recording 185 million years of the Earth's history.

Agenda page 20



Section F- Checklist
25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

Copy of governing document

Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle,
Station Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8HL
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward.

27 Signature of applicant:
Mrs Pauline Horwood

28 Date:
4th December 2018

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send
your answers to us

Agenda page 21



WHITFORD ROAD
KILMINGTON

DEVON EX13 7RF

EDDC COMMUNITY BUILDING FUND

Please find estimates from the following building companies

1 E J Dayment Construction Ltd

2 Hounsell & Harding Ltd

3   H M Construction

Agenda page 22



Agenda page 23



Agenda page 24



Agenda page 25



WHITFORD ROAD
KILMINGTON

DEVON EX13 7RF

EDDC Community Building Fund.

Please find the following funding confirmations from

1 Axe Vale Show

2 Kilmington Parish Council

Agenda page 26



Agenda page 27



Agenda page 28



KILMINGTON  VILLAGE  HALL
Receipts & Payments  for Year Ending 31st December 2017

RECEIPTS PAYMENTS

2017 2016 2017 2016

Regular Hall Hire 7,695.70 8,107.02 Wages 4,511.70 4,836.00

One-Off Bookings 3,141.00 2,530.00 Film Nights 2,745.44 2,418.84

Cudmore Room 39.00 28.00 Electric*** 2,084.93 2,079.70

Total Hall Hire 10,875.70 10,665.02 Insurance 1,021.92 649.85

Repairs & Maintenance 8,356.27 19,253.65

Other Receipts Cleaning Materials 734.04 520.43

Short Mat Bowls 0 0

Grants & Donations 5,518.75 14,138.74 Water** 772.51 1,016.05

Film Nights* 4,538.05 3,770.19 Fire & Safety 379.95 422.92

Fundraising 743.48 0 Admin & Postage 255.10 146.20

Autumn Lunches 868.5 983.00 Licences 180.00 180.00

Chair Hire etc. 50.00 75.00 Performing Rights & PPL 255.96 249.38

K.Art & Craft Exhibition 0 3,009.90 Kitchen Miscellaneous 59.96 205.06

Miscellaneous 6.56 11.52 K.Art & Craft Exhibition 2,113.33

Miscellaneous 130.00 21.99

11,725.34 21,988.35

Total Receipts for Year 22,601.04 32,653.37 Total Payments for Year 21,487.78 34,113.40

Transfer from NS&I 1,600.00 2520 Transfer to NS&I 1,050.00 1,561.00

Add Opening Cash Balance Add Closing Cash Balance

at 1.1.17 2,704.20 3,205.00 at 31.12.17 4,367.46 2,704.20

26,905.24 38,378.60 26,905.24 38,378.60

Note

* Net receipts from Film Nights 2017 =  £1792.61 (2016 = £1351.35)

Independent Examiner **Water 2017 - 12 Payments in Year, monthly meter readings

***Electricity 2017 - 12 payments in year.  

J.Mellows

A
genda page 29



Kilmington Village Hall
Whitford Road
Kilmington
Devon EX13 7RF

Dear Miss Buckley,

On behalf of the Kilmington Village Hall Management Committee I have
submitted an online application for an EDDC Community Fund Grant.

I have now attached the various documents to complete the application.

1 Kilmington Village Hall Title Deed.

2 Kilmington Village Hall confirmation of funding from any other
funder/organization.

3 Quotations for the project costs from 3 separate building companies.

4 Copy of our most recent set of approved annual accounts.

Your consideration of this vital project would enable us to complete work we
began in 2016

and ensure the future of our Hall for our community.

Yours sincerely,

Treasurer

Agenda page 30



Agenda page 31



Agenda page 32



Agenda page 33



Agenda page 34



Agenda page 35



Agenda page 36



Agenda page 37



Agenda page 38



Agenda page 39



Agenda page 40



Agenda page 41



Agenda page 42



Agenda page 43



Agenda page 44



Agenda page 45



Agenda page 46



Agenda page 47



Name of Group: Yarcombe and Marsh Village Hall

Application Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the application form complete? X
Is the form signed? X

Group Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts,
constitution.

X

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the
land free-hold? X
Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve? X

Project Eligibility
Is it an admissible type of project? X
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are
admissible.

X

Is it for capital works only? X
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X

Costs Eligibility
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? X
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery

X

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X

ASSESSOR Comments:
They have proposed accepting one of the three quotations, but are waiting for a revised version
including professional fees.

Agenda page 48

Agenda Item 9



Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5

ITEM Max.
Score

Score
Given

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community? 5 4
Comments:
The only other community building in the parish is the church. The hall is used most days
including the odd Sunday. The wider rural community use it as well.

2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 5
Comments:
Works to renew the back entrance steps to the hall and re-instate them as a fire escape. This is an important
safety feature.

3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 5
Comments:
The works are necessary for important health and safety reasons.

4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability
access)?

5 3

Comments:
The project has been well planned. Awaiting on revisions to one of the quotations to include professional
fees. Do not have a final, final quotation.

5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 5
Comments:
They have all the other funds in place. Parish Council contribution is confirmed as is hall
contribution.

Total Score: 25 22

ASSESSOR Comments:
Is the only hall in the village, is well used, works are necessary for health and safety reasons.

Agenda page 49



Name of Hall:

Total Project Cost: Award Requested Recommendation

Funding Package:

Unconfirmed Funds:

Shortfall:

Priority Scoring:

Assessment Summary:

Yarcombe and Marsh Village Hall

£5,048 £

Funds Applied For or
Raised

Amount In hand? Yes, No,
or Unsuccessful

Parish Council £200 Yes
Hall contribution £2,848 Yes
Grant:
DCC Locality Budget £500 Yes

Total (if we give our grant) £ 5,048

The hall is well used by various user groups. It is the only hall in the village and is regularly
used. The project is to renew the back entrance steps to the hall, and reinstate them as a
fire escape. They have proposed accepting one of the three quotations, but are waiting for a
revised version including professional fees so don’t have a final quotation.

ITEM SCORE (0-5)
1.  Need for Hall 4
2.  Need for proposed works 5
3.  Local support 5
4.  Planning of project 3
5.  Funding package 5

TOTAL SCORE: 22

Cllrs could decide to provisionally award £1,500 but if the cost of the project ends up being more to agree
to raise the grant up to a decided maximum.

£0

£0

£1,500

Agenda page 50



Agenda page 51



Agenda page 52



Agenda page 53



Agenda page 54



Agenda page 55



Agenda page 56

jbuckley_11
Text Box
£348

jbuckley_12
Text Box
£500

jbuckley_13
Text Box
£200

jbuckley_14
Text Box
Approx £5,048



Agenda page 57

jbuckley_15
Text Box
£2,848

jbuckley_16
Text Box
£5,048

jbuckley_17
Text Box
£0



Agenda page 58



Agenda page 59

jbuckley_18
Text Box
Cllr Iain Chubb is supporting with his Devon County Council Locality Budget



Agenda page 60



Agenda page 61



Agenda page 62



Agenda page 63



Agenda page 64



Agenda page 65



Agenda page 66



Agenda page 67



Agenda page 68

jbuckley_19
Text Box
They have accepted this quotation, but are waiting for it to be updated with additional costs. 



Agenda page 69



Name of Group: Bicton Parish Recreation Room

Application Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the application form complete? X
Is the form signed? X

Group Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts,
constitution.

X

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the
land free-hold? X
Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve? X

Project Eligibility
Is it an admissible type of project? X
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are
admissible.

X

Is it for capital works only? X
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X

Costs Eligibility
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? X
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery

X

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X

ASSESSOR Comments: Have more than a year’s running costs in reserve but will use up
nearly all their reserves on this project.

Agenda page 70

Agenda Item 10



Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5

ITEM Max.
Score

Score
Given

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community? 5 3
Comments:
There is a church hall in East Budleigh and East Budleigh Village Hall within the vicinity. Bicton Parish
Recreation Room provides for the Bicton and Yettington communities. The hall is used fairly regularly for 3
clubs, and some non regular functions.

2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 5
Comments:
The hall has reached the end of its working life and needs a full overhaul of the roof, electrics and windows.

3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 5
Comments:
Features in the Neighbourhood Plan, listed as a community asset that should be preserved.

4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability
access)?

5 4

Comments:
The project has been well planned. Have three or more quotations.

5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 5
Comments:
They have all the funding available.

Total Score: 25 22

ASSESSOR Comments:
Serves the Yettington and Bicton parishes. Has reached the end of its working life, features in the
Neighbourhood Plan.

Agenda page 71



Name of Hall:

Total Project Cost: Award Requested Recommendation

Funding Package:

Unconfirmed Funds:

Shortfall:

Priority Scoring:

Assessment Summary:

Bicton Parish Recreation Room

£15,466.44 £

Funds Applied For or
Raised

Amount In hand? Yes, No,
or Unsuccessful

Parish Council £0
Hall contribution £4,966.44 Yes
Grant:
Donors £5,500 Yes

Total (if we give our grant) £ 15,466.44

The hall is the only hall in Bicton / Yettington and is used fairly regularly but not as
regularly as others. The hall has reached the end of its life and needs a complete
overhaul – roof, electrics, windows and doors. The hall features in the
Neighbourhood Plan as a community asset. They have funds for all the quotations in
place.

ITEM SCORE (0-5)
1.  Need for Hall 3
2.  Need for proposed works 5
3.  Local support 5
4.  Planning of project 4
5.  Funding package 5

TOTAL SCORE: 22

£0

£0

£5,000

Agenda page 72



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2018
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form.

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to
you.

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing.
Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist
1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't

eligible for this funding.

Does your total project cost between
£4,500 and £750,000?

Yes No

Does
not

apply

Is your application to us for between
£1,500 and £5,000?
Do you have all of your match funding
from other sources in place?
Is your community building or community
shop in an area not covered by a town
council?
Is your community building or community
shop in East Devon?
If the application is for a community
building, is it used by a minimum of three
separate and distinct user groups?
Do you have permission from all the
relevant organisations and people to carry
out the project?
Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor
removable items such as chairs and
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years?
Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

No

Agenda page 73



A - Your contact details
3 Name of your community building:

Bicton Parish Recreation Room (aka Yettington Hall)

4 What Parish is your community building in?
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible.
East Budleigh with Bicton

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the
questionnaire for further information.
Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS):

Agenda page 74



B - The legal status and management of your community building
8 Are you a registered charity?

Yes

No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?

9 Is your governing document a....

Trust Deed

Conveyance

Lease

Charity Commission Scheme

Other - please write in below:

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

Named trustees

Parish Council

Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

Freehold

Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

Yes

No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

Agenda page 75



C - About your project
13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why

the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others.
Church Hall - serves East Budleigh with small room East Budleigh Village Hall - Serves East Budleigh with larger
room Bicton Parish Recreation Room (also known as Yettington Hall) provides for the needs of the communities
of Bicton and Yettington and offers an intermedtate size room for both these commununities and the Parish.

14 Please explain how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?
It is regularly used for Camera Club, Whist Drives, Orchestra practice, AGMs and other non regular village
functions.

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine
maintenance and repair costs.
The Hall has effectively reached the end of its working life. It requires an overhaul of its roof, electrics and
windows. The recent East Budleigh with Bicton Parish Neighbourhood Plan listed it as a community asset that
should be preserved. The work is a major capital spend for a small community and thus we view the works as a
refurbishment project to keep a valuable community facility operating.

Agenda page 76



16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make?
In addition to the above, the project aims to extened the use of the Hall and offer a wider range of events and
activities to the community. The work is needed as the Hall is on thge point of being no longer fit for purpose.
Bringing the Hall back into a serviceable condition will enable it increase its revenue stream and thus make
financial provision for its future. To validate there was support from the residents for the rejuvenation of the Hall,
the project undertook a local questionnaire survey. We received a 55% response rate with 68% of responders
saying they would be more likely to use the Hall if its facilities were improved.

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?
A survey was conducted by a local structural engineer whose report highlighted the remedial work necessary for
the Hall to continue to function.

18 Has planning approval been given?

Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

Not required

No- If no, why not:

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

Yes

Not required

No- If no, why not:

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?
We plan to start the work in 2Q19 and envisage that work should be complete in the same quarter

Agenda page 77



D - Project costs and match funding
21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs?

Yes - please apply for the costs without
including the VAT you can claim back
No - please apply for the project costs inclusive
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work

Adaptation/ repair work 10,000

Fixtures and fittings

Car park

Other (please specify below)

Professional Architect Fees

Professional Surveyor Fees

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building
Regulations

VAT

Inflation/ contingency

Total Cost 10,000

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the
funding.

Agenda page 78

jbuckley_20
Text Box
£15,466.44

jbuckley_21
Text Box
£15,466.44

jbuckley_22
Text Box
Proposed accepted quotations:- Liam Ellis Roofing insulated estimate - £5,695- Stuart Wilkins Electrics - £4691.44- Select Windows windows and doors - £3,730- Liam Ellis, roof painting - £1,350



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place
before applying
Grant you are requesting
from EDDC 4,000

Your contribution 6,000

Grant from Parish Council- is
this confirmed? 0

Other (please specify below
and send evidence where
possible)

Total
10,000

Shortfall
0

Agenda page 79

jbuckley_23
Text Box
£5,000

jbuckley_24
Text Box
Donations of £5,500 (see attachments)

jbuckley_25
Text Box
£15,466.44

jbuckley_26
Text Box
£0

jbuckley_27
Text Box
£4,966.44



E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

Agenda page 80



F - East Devon District Councillor comments
24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write

their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/
See letter from Cllr Alan Dent sent under separate cover

Agenda page 81



Section F- Checklist
25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

Copy of governing document

Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle,
Station Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8HL
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward.

27 Signature of applicant:

28 Date:
9 Jan 2019

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send
your answers to us

Agenda page 82



Agenda page 83



Agenda page 84



Agenda page 85



Agenda page 86



Agenda page 87



Agenda page 88



Agenda page 89



Agenda page 90



Agenda page 91



Agenda page 92



Agenda page 93



Agenda page 94



Agenda page 95



Agenda page 96



Agenda page 97



Agenda page 98



From: 1St Class Fibre Glass Roofing
69 moorfield road
exmouth
ex8 3qp
United Kingdom 

To: Yettington village hall 
Sue Barnard 
Yettington
Budleigh salterton
Ex9 7bp

Issue Date  11/01/2019

Estimate No.  00071

Accept/Decline online at

Item Description Unit Cost Qty Total

1 This quotation is to scaffold the front and back of
the village hall to remove the corrugated metal
sheets from the rear and dispose of and to
replace with like for like also to replace the
current ridge system with a like for like one to
prepare the front roof ready for painting and to
paint the whole roof paint and colour to be
agreed.

6,795.00 1 6,795.00

 

Thank you for asking us to quote any questions please don’t hesitate too contact me on 07597157494 many thanks.

Simon

Sub Total: 6,795.00

Estimate Total (GBP): 6,795.00

Payment on completion of works

ESTIMATE

Agenda page 99



Agenda page 100



Agenda page 101



Agenda page 102



Agenda page 103



Agenda page 104



Agenda page 105



Agenda page 106



Agenda page 107



Agenda page 108



Q1
Total Yes or Maybe
Total No

Q2
Total Yes or Maybe
Total No

Q5
Total Yes or Maybe
Total No

Q6 Would you consider becoming either a member of the Hall's committee or acting as a Trustee for the charity under which it operates?
Total Yes or Maybe
Total No

Q7
Total Yes or Maybe
Total No

Q3
Toilets
Kitchen
Heating
Decoration
Other - see below:

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)

Q4
Fitness/Pilates/Zumba
Movie nights
Dancing
Bingo/Bridge/Pre-school
Other - see below:

i)
ii)
iii)
iv)
v)

Gym facilities
Yoga
Art classes, Book club, Public issues, Senior citizens' club
AGMs and other company meetings, Table top sales

4th

40.9%
59.1%

What additional activities would you like to see available at the Hall?
1st

9
13

15
7

2nd

68.2%
31.8%

86.4%
13.6%

68.2%
31.8%

77.3%
22.7%

3rd

Summer event, Harvest festival, Table tennis table, Hog roast, Christmas gathering

Questionnaires delivered 40
Responses received 22
Response rate 55%

5
17

19
3

15
7

Do you think a Village Hall is needed in Yettington?

Would you be more likely to use the Hall if its facilities were improved?

Would you consider hiring the Hall for significant events, family celebrations or attending fetes, village functions, BBQs etc?

Would you consider an annual contribution to the Hall, say £10 per year per household?

2nd
1st

3rd
4th

Floor needs levelling
Wheelchair access
Clad building to weatherproof it
New furniture

Selection Question (Q4)

Ranking Question (Q3)

RESULTS
Yes/No/Maybe Questions

YETTINGTON HALL SURVEY
BASE FIGURES

If you would be more likely to use the Hall if its facilities were improved, what order of priority on improving those facilities?

A
genda page 109



Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M Y N M
Q1 Village Hall Needed? 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Q2 Improve facilities? 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Q5 Would hire Hall? 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Q6 Join comm or trustee? 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Q7 Annual contribution? 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

TOTALS 4 0 1 5 0 0 3 1 1 2 1 2 5 0 0 4 1 0 1 1 3 4 1 0 4 1 0 4 0 1 1 4 0 4 0 1 1 3 1 3 1 1 3 2 0 2 1 2 2 0 3 1 3 1 0 5 0 0 5 0 0 5 0 5 0 0

R01

R04

R05

R10

R13

R13

R14

R18

7

5

3
4
2

TOTAL

76

57
51
38

R21R19R17

5

3
4
2

4

5
3
2

R16

5

4
3
2

1

R14

4

2
3
5
1

5

4
3

R13

5

3
4
2

5

4
4
5

5

4
3
2

5

3
2
4

5

4
3
2

4

3 4
2 2

R07

5

3

2

5 5

4 3Kitchen
Heating
Decoration
Other

QUESTION 3
Toilets

R02

5

4
3
2
1

4
5

3

2

R16 R17 R18 R20 R21 R22

Movie nights 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

R10 R18 R22R11 R12 R15
RESPONSES

R01 R03 R04 R05 R06 R08 R09

QUESTIONS
R07 R08 R09 R10RESPONSES R18 R19 R20 R21R12 R13 R14 R15 R16 R17R11R01 R02 R03 R04 R05

RESPONSES
R01 R02 R03 R04 R05 R06 R07 R08 R09 R10 R11 R12 R13 R14 R15

R06

2

TOTAL
QUESTION 4

Bingo 1 1
11

9
Fitness/Pilates/Zumba 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Other 1 1 1 1 1

1 1

5

Crèche/Pre-school 1 1
1 1 1 6

1 111

2
Bridge Club

Dancing

Activities need to be well advertised to be successful.

Not sure if £10 per household would raise a useful amount

Not sure that the expense and energy would be rewarded by the use it could be put to. If the Hall does not continue the land or proceeds should be used to benefit the community.

Additional activities would require parking.

It is important to have a village meeting place (even as an emergency centre). More likely to attract wider usage if its facilities and appearance are improved.

Would support a village function held there. If there is sufficient demand to justify its retention then a voluntary sub of £10 pa is reasonable.

Would be interested to be invited to attend an (Hall committee) AGM/EGM

Feel our Council Tax bills are contribution enough. Perhaps Clinton Devon Estates could contribute!

OTHER COMMENTS

R22

SUPPORTING DATA
Yes/No/Maybe Questions (Q1, Q2, Q5, Q6 & Q7)

Ranking Question (Q3)

Selection Question (Q4)

R20

2
1

R19A
genda page 110



Agenda page 111



Agenda page 112



Agenda page 113



 

 

Councillor Alan Dent 

Telephone 

 
 
Jamie Buckley 

East Devon District Council 
Community Building Fund  
 
 
 
 
 

Bicton Parish Recreation Room (Yettington Hall) 
 
 
The application for funds to support the renovation of the Yettington Hall has my full 
support. 
 
The East Budleigh and Bicton Parish Council have - over the last four years - been striving 
to find the means to bring this hall back into use. It has been somewhat neglected and now 
needs considerable expenditure to restore the building to a workable state. 
 
To date the small local community has been unable to afford the capital needed to achieve 
this ambition. Whilst it is still being used by a small number of community organisations, a 
full restoration would ensure its continued use by the wider community of both Yettington 
and East Budleigh. 
 
The East Budleigh and Bicton Neighbourhood Plan listed the  building as a community 
asset which should be preserved.. Now, with two major donations from local benefactors 
and with the potential of a further capital input from the Community Building Fund, this 
project can at last become a realistic prospect. 
 
As one of the ward members for East Budleigh I would like to offer my full support for this 
project which - if fulfilled - will be a terrific asset to the local community. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Alan Dent 

Agenda page 114



Agenda page 115



Agenda page 116



Agenda page 117



Agenda page 118



Agenda page 119



Agenda page 120



Agenda page 121



Agenda page 122



Agenda page 123



Agenda page 124



Agenda page 125



Agenda page 126



Agenda page 127



Name of Group: Chardstock Community Hall

Application Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the application form complete? X
Is the form signed? X

Group Eligibility
Criteria Yes No
Is the group a registered charity and standard Village Hall? X
Is there a copy of the group’s governing document? E.g. trust deed, mem & arts,
constitution.

X

Is there a long-term lease (i.e., 28 yrs or more from time of application) or is the
land free-hold? X
Is there a copy of the most recent annual accounts? X
Is there less than one year’s running costs in reserve? X

Project Eligibility
Is it an admissible type of project? X
Are there drawings or builders specifications, if applicable? X
Is the proposal not solely for land purchase? X
Have the works not yet started?  NB: earlier phases and professional fees are
admissible.

X

Is it for capital works only? X
Will there be likely spend in 12 months from time of approval? X

Costs Eligibility
Are there 3 quotes or a ‘bill of quantities’? X
Is the grant requested no larger than £5,000? X
Is the overall project no larger than £750,000? X
a.  Is the grant requested no larger than 1/3 of the overall project costs? X
b.  Is there 1/3 of the funds from the group?  NB. This is flexible, as long as the
whole 2/3 is not from sole, large source e.g. lottery

X

Do funding gained and cost of project match? X

ASSESSOR Comments: Have more than a year’s running costs in reserve. They have
budgeted for a PWLB loan for the rest of the costs. They don’t yet have the PWLB loan of
£43,000. There is £2,000 from the hall itself, none from the parish council but the parish council
do give the hall £2,000 a year for general purposes.

Agenda page 128

Agenda Item 11



Minimum score for each = 0, Maximum score for each = 5

ITEM Max.
Score

Score
Given

1 To what extent is the hall, itself, needed by the local community? 5 5
Comments:
The pub has a small meeting room. The school has a hall but can only be hired out of school time. Is in use
regularly by a wide variety of groups.

2 To what extent are the works needed? 5 5
Comments:
The hall is very dated and extremely cold. Hirers go elsewhere because of this, and a significant amount of
the running costs are energy costs.

3 To what extent has the project been developed with community support? 5 3
Comments:
Chardstock Parish Council are supportive. Hirers have gone elsewhere due to the cold sometimes.

4 How well is the project planned (including works, advice and disability
access)?

5 1

Comments:
The project has been researched, and significant savings could be made which are proposed. No quotations
as yet, no planning permission (if needed) and no building regs received. However, they state work is
intended to start in August 2019.

5 How realistic is the funding package? 5 2
Comments:
They have none of the other funding in place, but have a plan to get a £43,000 loan. Befire they apply for
this they want to know how much they need to apply for. Cllr Chubb has offered some Locality Budget
funding but this is likely to be less than £2,000. They are making a £2,000 contribution themselves.

Total Score: 25 16

ASSESSOR Comments:
Serves the Yettington and Bicton parishes. Has reached the end of its working life, features in the
Neighbourhood Plan. Don’t know how much the project will cost as no quotations.

Agenda page 129



Name of Hall:

Total Project Cost: Award Requested Recommendation

Funding Package:

Unconfirmed Funds:

Shortfall:

Priority Scoring:

Assessment Summary:

Bicton Parish Recreation Room

£50,000 approx £

Funds Applied For or
Raised

Amount In hand? Yes, No,
or Unsuccessful

Parish Council £0
Hall contribution £2,000 Yes
Grant:
None

PWLB loan £43,000 No

Total (if we give our grant) £ 50,000

The hall is the only community hall apart from the room at the pub. It is very well used by a
wide variety of people. The hall is very dated and extremely cold. Hirers go elsewhere
because of this, and a significant amount of the running costs are energy costs. The project
has been researched, and significant savings could be made which are proposed. No
quotations as yet, no planning permission (if needed) and no building regs received.
However, they state work is intended to start in August 2019.

ITEM SCORE (0-5)
1.  Need for Hall 5
2.  Need for proposed works 5
3.  Local support 3
4.  Planning of project 1
5.  Funding package 2

TOTAL SCORE: 16

£0

£43,000

£5,000

Agenda page 130

jbuckley_28
Text Box
Chardstock Community Hall



East Devon District Council
Community Building Fund Application Form
2018
Please read the guidance notes thoroughly before completing the application form.

IMPORTANT- If your application is incomplete by the deadline, it will not be assessed and will be returned to
you.

Data Protection
Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of
your grant application. Your information will be held temporarily by SNAP Surveys Ltd who provide the software
used for the application. Your information may also be shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of
carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East
Devon District Council without your permission, unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is
necessary for crime prevention or detection purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be
retained for any longer than is necessary. There are a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of
your personal information, depending on the reason for processing.
Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notices which can be
accessed online:http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy
SNAP Surveys Ltd Privacy Policy:https://www.snapsurveys.com/survey-software/privacy-policy-uk

Eligibility checklist
1 Please answer the following questions. If you answer 'No' to any of them your project isn't

eligible for this funding.

Does your total project cost between
£4,500 and £750,000?

Yes No

Does
not

apply

Is your application to us for between
£1,500 and £5,000?
Do you have all of your match funding
from other sources in place?
Is your community building or community
shop in an area not covered by a town
council?
Is your community building or community
shop in East Devon?
If the application is for a community
building, is it used by a minimum of three
separate and distinct user groups?
Do you have permission from all the
relevant organisations and people to carry
out the project?
Is your project a capital project for non-
removable items (not to help with running
costs, routine repair or maintenance nor
removable items such as chairs and
crockery)? Please refer to guidance.

2 Have you been awarded funding through our Community Buildings Grants scheme in the last two years?
Yes - if yes, you aren't eligible for this funding

No

Agenda page 131



A - Your contact details
3 Name of your community building:

Chardstock Community Hall

4 What Parish is your community building in?
Community buildings in Town Council areas are not eligible.
Chardstock Parish

The contact details below will be removed before the application is made public as part of the
agenda and minutes of the decision making meeting. Please see section F and the start of the
questionnaire for further information.

5 Main contacts name, position on the Committee, and address (including postcode):

6 Main contacts phone number:

7 Main contacts e-mail (IN BLOCK CAPITALS):

Agenda page 132



B - The legal status and management of your community building
8 Are you a registered charity?

Yes

No - please move onto question 9

If yes, what is your number?
272433

9 Is your governing document a....

Trust Deed

Conveyance

Lease

Charity Commission Scheme

Other - please write in below:

10 In whom is the property vested? E.g. who are the holding/ custodian trustees?

Named trustees

Parish Council

Official Custodian  for Charities

11 Is your community building:

Freehold

Leasehold - please tell us how many years remain on the lease:

12 Are there any restrictive covenants in your governing document?

Yes

No - please move onto question 13

If yes, please specify:

Agenda page 133



C - About your project
13 Are there any other community buildings in the parish? If so, please tell us what they are and explain why

the community building you are applying on behalf of is needed as well as the others.
None. The primary school has a hall but this is not specifically a community hall, albeit it can be hired when not in
use elsewhere. The public house in the village also has a small function room (but for private hire only).

14 Please explain how regularly is your community building used and who uses it?
The Community Hall is a multi use building used by over 12 separate groups; from dog obedience, yoga,
gardening club, quiz teams, Scottish dancers, Baby Sensory classes, Chardstock Pantomime Society, host to
the Parish Council, badminton, carpet bowls, martial arts, Tai Chi and also home to the Chardstock Youth Club

15 What is your project?
Please check the rules to make sure your project is eligible. In particular we can't fund routine
maintenance and repair costs.
The building is extremely dated, having been built in the 1970's at a time when energy efficient and insulation
were not design factors. The building gets extremely cold in the autumn and winter and a significant cost of
running the hall relates to energy, most of which is lost through the walls and roof. The temperature issues also
mean that some groups (especially those involving elderly guests) choose not to use the building and take their
business outside of the parish. The project supported by the Parish Council (and verified by an independent
energy assessment funded by the Council) is to insulate the walls and roof space to modern low-U value
standards, thus reducing the costs of the day-to-day operation, prolonging the life of the building as a whole and
further reinforcing the position of the hall as the community hub for the parish.

Agenda page 134

jbuckley_29
Text Box
Finally, I can confirm that the hall is used 2 mornings per week, 4 afternoons per week, 4 evenings a week, and at weekends (pre-booked 12 per annum, plus other private hire in village and wider community). Hall is also the home of the Parish Council for monthly meetings, annual meetings, public meetings and of course as the Polling Station for Chardstock parish.




16 Why do you want to carry out this project, why is it needed and what difference will it make?
As detailed above, the costs of heating the hall (and repairs due to damp and cold ingress) are increasing year-
on-year and the hall is not being used as fully as possible due to the negative factors of cold and draught. The
revenue into the hall is stable but, like many similar halls, does not allow for the large scale works required to
bring the u-value standards up to the modern day requirements. The completion of the energy improvement
project will breathe new life into the hall, reduce running costs allowing those funds to be ploughed back into the
hall in the shape of new and improved facilities and ensure that Chardstock has a community building fit for the
21st century; warm, dry and open for business.

17 How do you know this work is needed? Who and how have you consulted?
Chardstock Parish Council promoted and paid for an independent energy assessment last year (attached) using
UpEnergy Ltd, an energy consultancy recommended by Community Building Project Lead at DCT).

18 Has planning approval been given?

Yes- Planning application reference:_________________________

Not required

No- If no, why not:
Not at that stage of the process, and Council believes that such
internal works would not require planning consent although formal
clarification of that position has not yet been obtained from LPA

19 Has building regulation approval been given?

Yes

Not required

No- If no, why not:
See above.

20 When do you intend to start this project and how long is work likely to take?
August 2019 - 6 weeks approximately.

Agenda page 135

jbuckley_30
Text Box
With regards to the potential savings from the energy efficiency works to be funded, the energy assessor believes that roof and wall insulation measures will yield approx. £2258 per annum which offsets the loss of grant income received from the Council of £2000 per annum as proposed as part of the loan advance arrangements with the PWLB* (see below)
Fundraising is also being undertaken in the community for boiler upgrades / improvements which could yield another £1438 saving per annum. That project is, however, not part of this application.




D - Project costs and match funding
21 Can you claim the VAT back on any of your your project costs?

Yes - please apply for the costs without
including the VAT you can claim back
No - please apply for the project costs inclusive
of VAT

22 Project costs (£)

Purchase of land

Purchase of building

Construction work 45000

Adaptation/ repair work

Fixtures and fittings

Car park

Other (please specify below)

Professional Architect Fees

Professional Surveyor Fees 2000

Professional Solicitor Fees

Disability access audit

Safety planning supervisor

Planning application/ Building
Regulations

VAT

Inflation/ contingency 3000

Total Cost 50000

Please send us copies of quotations for the project, we would expect quotations from a
minimum of three companies. If you don't send quotations you won't be eligible for the
funding.

Agenda page 136



23 Match Funding (£)
We do prefer to be final funder, please make sure you have at least the vast majority of your funding in place
before applying
Grant you are requesting
from EDDC 5000

Your contribution

Grant from Parish Council- is
this confirmed?

Other (please specify below
and send evidence where
possible)

45000

Council has resolved and budgeted for a Loan from
PWLB to fund the works; the annual repayment being less
than the existing grant to the CCHT and offset by the
annual savings projected by the energy consultant.

Total
50000

Shortfall
0

Agenda page 137

jbuckley_31
Text Box
£2,000

jbuckley_32
Text Box
£43,000



Agenda page 138

jbuckley_33
Text Box
FINANCINGThe PWLB is the Public Works Loan Board, the body which lends funds to the Local Authority sector. Any application needs to be supported by both DALC - Devon Assoc. of Local Councils - (as agent), the local community (via a parish poll or referendum) and the Local Council which will receive the loan advance and make the repayments twice annually. The Council has formally resolved to go down this route and has budgeted a suitable sum in its accounts to make those repayments; this being less than or equal to the grant award which has been historically given to the CCHT (Chardstock Community Hall Trustees) for the upkeep of this community building. The premise is that the effect to Council's finances is cost neutral (grant award replaced by lesser or equivalent loan repayment), the Hall Trustees lose the same grant but gain in greatly reduced energy cost savings as above (£2258+ pa) at a time when energy costs are rising. The hall therefore sees an improvement in the hall's financial position BUT also benefits from a warmer, more versatile venue which then encourages those hirers who have previous decided not to hire the hall due to cold, damp and unwelcoming environmental conditions.
The advance has not yet been applied for (but the application "in principle" has been formally resolved). Council would happily accept a condition of the CBF award that it is dependent on successful loan award from PWLB which in itself is dependent on positive community engagement and support for the scheme (which Council has already informally received via other community events).
No other grant funding has been applied for as yet but DCC Cllr. Chubb has offered a sum from his Locality Award if the scheme finds any shortfall pending and local community groups have offered to support continually as they already do.The Grant award is what the PC gives the Hall each year as part and parcel of the financial support to keep the building open. Our repayments for the loan in question were calculated (admittedly at last years PWLB rates) at £1940 per annum so it does represent a long term forward investment by the PC but as the deeds show, it is on lease to us until 2075 so any loan taken on will be repaid whilst still in our legal ownership; the actual loan term considered is 28 years ie. until 2047.
The loan repayments would result in the hall's budgeted grant of £2000 disappearing so their revenue would be £2000 short against budget, but the cost savings from heat efficiencies would offset that loss, and then potential extra rental income provides the element of profit and future sustainability.
The process for PWLB approval is fairly simple. A business case is put forward to DALC as the intermediary, and the only prerequisite is a parish poll or similar (like the s.106 public consultations) to garner majority community support for the loan given that it is the community that pays it back via precept. Estimated time from approval to loan advance is 14 days. Once we know how much the shortfall is (costs less CBF (?) less hall contribution less donations) then that is the amount to be sought via LB.





E - Your finances

Please send your most recent set of approved annual accounts to us

Agenda page 139



F - East Devon District Councillor comments
24 Please ask your East Devon District Council Ward Member(s) for their comments on your project and write

their name(s) and comment(s) in below:
If you don't know who your EDDC Councillor is you can find out online here: www.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-
democracy/who-is-my-councillor/
Cllr. Paul Diviani, Yarty Ward

Agenda page 140

jbuckley_34
Text Box
I do agree the application supported by Chardstock Parish Council as part of the Community Building Fund bid. The hall is a much loved and well used facility in Chardstock. Compared with other halls, the footprint of the hall is considerable but is very much in keeping with size of the parish. The PC would like the hall to be more self-sufficient and the proposed actions are part of their contribution to that end.



Section F- Checklist
25 Please check that you have included / sent the following with your application:

Copy of governing document

Details of offers / grants from any other funder / organisation

A minimum of 3 quotes for total project costs

Copy of most recent set of approved annual accounts

Optional documents to send us:
- Photographs, specifications and drawings
- Extract from your Parish Plan
- Evidence from consultation e.g. letters of support from users
- Other

Please send all accompanying information by post or by e-mail to us:
Post: Jamie Buckley, Engagement and Funding Officer, East Devon District Council, Knowle,
Station Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8HL
E-mail: jbuckley@eastdevon.gov.uk

26 Please click in the box below to indicate that you have understood that East Devon District Council is subject to
Freedom of Information legislation. Unless your information is classed as confidential or protected under data
protection legislation and policies it will be made public. This will be in the form of the agenda and minutes of the
decision making meeting and to fit in with any other Freedom of Information requests. If any information you have
given is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, it may be redacted before the remainder is
published.
Find out more here: http://eastdevon.gov.uk/access-to-information/freedom-of-information/
If you don't tick this box your application can't go forward.

27 Signature of applicant:

28 Date:
10/1/19

Please complete this application form in full and click on the 'submit' button below to send
your answers to us

Agenda page 141



 

 

Chardstock Parish Council 

 

    

    

    

    

 

Jamie Buckley 

EDDC Community Benefit Fund 

Honiton 

 

By email. 

 

 

25th January 2019 

 

 

Dear Jamie 

 

Council would like to formally register its support (as evidenced by resolutions of Council  

in 2018) towards the EDDC Community Benefit Fund application made in respect of long 

overdue insulation and refurbishment works planned for the Chardstock Community Hall. 

 

As you will be aware, the Council is the leaseholder of the building (dating back to 1976) but 

the day-to-day management of the building is carried out by the CCH Trustee Board, albeit 

the Parish Council remains as the “custodian” trustee in case of need.; their “backstop” so to 

speak. 

 

The building is in desperate need of these works to bring the fabric of the building up to 

modern energy standards, which will both dramatically reduce their energy consumption, 

reduce their running costs, make the hall a far more hospitable (and attractive) venue to hire 

and secure its long term future and viability as the central community hub of the village and 

wider parish. 

 

The difficulty has always been that the hall itself can only generate a certain amount of 

revenue simply due to the limitations of hire periods and the availability of actual hire groups 

etc. The costs to carry out these works have been known for at least 10 years but no one party 

has been able to develop a plan to finance the works, which in itself, would actually create 

profit by significantly reducing expenditure.  

 

Continued overleaf Agenda page 142



The Parish Council has, for many years, supported the Hall by way of annual grants but it 

became evident in the last 24 months that the grants were simply being used to offset the 

ever-rising costs of heating the building; with no insulation whatsoever, the heat simply rose 

through the roof and warmed nothing bar the feet of nesting gulls! 

 

The Council met with the Trustee Board and came up with a plan to assist. The proposal  

was to forward fund the works via a loan from the Public Works Loan board, the repayments 

for which (over a longer term) would be less than that currently spent on annual grants. The 

lump sum raised (subject to public consultation and community approval) would allow the 

necessary works to be completed without delay, something that has always been the main 

stumbling block to progress – by the time funds were raised, the costs had risen and therefore 

the Trustees were always futilely working towards an upwardly moving target. 

 

The Council made allowance within its budgets for the loan payments which would replace 

the annual grants paid. The subsequent loss of grant revenue would be mitigated by the 

projected savings from energy efficiencies and increased rental income. A cost-neutral 

solution. To this end, Council resolved to undertake a full energy assessment of the building 

(which you have been supplied with) and this supported the proposals made by the PC and 

outlined the potential savings against each tier of works possible. 

 

The main difficulty has been obtaining quotes from builders with the experience in 

undertaking the works, but local enough that there is some community cohesion between us 

all. Fortunately, our ex-Chairman ho has a wealth of expertise in this field, 

has kindly agreed to join the wor ulling together the requisite estimates / 

quotes as we type. However, for the meantime, all we can provide is the report from 

UpEnergy which provides outline costings for the work required.  

 

Thank you for your continued assistance. 

 

Best wishes 

lerk to Council on behalf of Chardstock Parish Council 

(signed under duly delegated authority) 

 

chardstockpc@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 
Agenda page 143

file:///C:/Users/thecl/OneDrive/Documents/Council%20Files/CPC/2.%20Chardstock%20PC%20files/4.%20Admin/chardstockpc@gmail.com


A
genda page 144



A
genda page 145



A
genda page 146



Agenda page 147



Agenda page 148



Agenda page 149



Agenda page 150



Agenda page 151



Agenda page 152



Agenda page 153



Agenda page 154



Agenda page 155



Agenda page 156


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting - 5 February 2019
	7 Guidance notes for the Community Building Fund
	8 Kilmington Village Hall
	Kilmington Village Hall Eligiblity Priority and Summary CBG 1819.pdf (p.1-3)
	Kilmington full application CBG Jan19_redacted.pdf (p.4-39)
	Kilmington application CBG Jan19.pdf (p.1-10)
	KVHContractors.pdf (p.11-14)
	KVHGrantFunders.pdf (p.15-17)
	KVHAnnualAccouns2017.pdf (p.18)
	Letter.pdf (p.19)
	KVHTITLEDEED.pdf (p.20-36)


	9 Yarcombe Village Hall
	Yarcombe and Marsh Village Hall Eligiblity Priority and Summary CBG 1819.pdf (p.1-3)
	Yarcombe Village Hall full application CBG Jan19_redacted.pdf (p.4-22)
	Yarcombe Village Hall full application CBG Jan19_redacted.pdf (p.1-16)
	jbuckley_21-02-2019_09-45-36.pdf (p.17-22)


	10 Bicton Recreation Room
	Bicton Parish Recreation Room Eligiblity Priority and Summary CBG 1819.pdf (p.1-3)
	Bicton Recreation Room full application CBG Jan19_redacted.pdf (p.4-58)
	Application 1.pdf (p.1-10)
	2019-01 yh donation letters.pdf (p.21-23)
	2019-01 yh electrics quotes.pdf (p.24-32)
	2019-01 yh roofing quote 2.pdf (p.33-36)
	2019-01 yh roofing quote 3.pdf (p.37)
	2019-01 yh roofing quote.pdf (p.38)
	2019-01 yh window quotes.pdf (p.39-43)
	2019-01 yh survey results.pdf (p.44-45)
	2019-01 yh np extract.pdf (p.46-48)
	2019-01 yh EDDC councillor endorsement.pdf (p.49)
	2019-01 yh bank statements.pdf (p.50-51)
	2019-01 yh financial statement.pdf (p.52-53)
	2019-01 yh Trustees Deed of Appointment.pdf (p.54-57)
	2019-01 yh hall deeds.pdf (p.58-62)


	11 Chardstock Village Hall
	Chardstock Community Hall Eligiblity Priority and Summary CBG 1819.pdf (p.1-3)
	Chardstock Community Hall full application plus assessment CBG Jan19.pdf (p.4-29)
	Chardstock Community Hall full application CBG Jan19.pdf (p.4-28)
	Chardstock Community Hall CBG Jan19.pdf (p.1-10)
	CPC Letter of Support for CCHT extension works.pdf (p.11-12)
	CCHT accounts y-e 31.3.18.pdf (p.13-15)
	Complete A3 Deed and Lease CCHT with the Chadrstock PC 1976.pdf (p.16-25)






